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343 Marion Boulevard
Marion, lowa 52302
www.cityofmarion.org

council memo

Date: 2.17.17

TO: Lon Pluckhahn, City Manager, Mayor & City Council
CC:

FROM: Mike Carolan, Parks Director

RE: City Council Meeting 2.23.17

D.1 Resolution No. approving Partial Payment No. 2 to Reinaldo Correa for
professional services regarding Lowe Park Sculpture Trail “ Prairie Revival” in the amount
of $16,500.00

Payment No. 2 represents 30% of the original $55,000 contract total. Expenditures to date
including this payment $27,500.00.

D.2 Resolution No. approving the Purchase of Prairie Grass Seed Mixes associated
with the Lowe Park South End Improvements in an amount not to exceed $24,000.00

Working with Linn County Conservation and the City of Cedar Rapids, bids were solicited for a variety
of prairie grass and pollinator plant seed mixes. Low bids for individual seed mixes are listed below.
Prices do not include shipping and additional mixing charges.

Allendan - $5,184.00
Winterset, IA.

Shooting Star Native Seeds - $7,415.55
Spring Grove, MN.

United Seeds - $1,262.93
Des Moines, IA.

Osenbaugh Prairie Seed Farms - $4,676.40
Lucas, IA.

Prairie Moon Nursery - $4,717.78
Winona, MN.
TOTAL - $23,256.66

Administrative (319) 447-3580 mcarolan@cityofmarion.org



